Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Commission on Aging

Commission or	<u>n Aging</u>												
Member	Seat	1/18	2/10	3/15	4/19	5/17	6/21	7/19	8/16	9/20	10/18	11/15	TOTALS
Jane P. DuBois	1	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	D	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
VACANT	2	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
VACANT	3	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Deborah A. Kelley	4	С	CQ-A	Р	С	CQ-A	Р	D	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Sharon R. Whitehead	5	С	CQ-UA	Р	С	CQ-UA	Р	D	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Rosa Jimenez	6	С	CQ-A	Р	С	CQ-A	Р	D	E	Р	Р	А	1-A;1-E
Antonius B. Van Vegten	7	С	CQ-A	Р	С	CQ-A	Р	D	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
John T. Gillis	Citywide	С	CQ-UA	E	С	CQ-UA	E	D	E	E	E	Р	4-E
Charlotte A. Straight	Citywide	С	CQ-UA	Р	С	CQ-UA	Р	D	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Debra C. Keller	Citywide	С	CQ-A	Р	С	CQ-A	Р	D	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Mary D. Welch	Citywide	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	D	Р	Р	Р	А	1-A
P=Present A=Absent	C=Cancel			k of ou	orum (amber	Availab		14-Man	ber Un	availabl	0
E=Excused	CQ=Canc CCOV=Cc D=Dark			•		~~~~/\((-vuliubi	E, UQ-U	r∧−men			5

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Airport Commission

Member	Seat	1/14	2/11	3/11	4/8	5/13	6/10	7/8	8/12	9/9	10/14	11/18	Totals
Cynthia Gibbs	1	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	Р	0
Joe Vazquez	2	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	E	С	Р	1-E
Al Contreras	3	А	С	Р	С	E	С	А	С	E	С	Р	2-A; 2-E
VACANT	4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Robert D. Randleman	5	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	Р	0
Herman L. Greene	6	А	С	Р	С	Р	С	E	С	Р	С	А	2-A;1-E
Eden R. Bloch, Jr.	7	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	А	1-A
Arthur M. Butler	Citywide	А	С	А	С	E	С	Р	С	Р	С	Р	2-A; 1-E
Rodney K. Couch	Citywide	Р	С	E	С	E	С	Р	С	E	С	А	1-A; 3-E
P=Present A=Absent E=Excused	C=Cance CQ=Canc CCOV=Co D=Dark	celled du		•		Q-A=Mer	nber Avo	ailable, (CQ-UA=N	vember	Unavailo	able	

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Budget Engagement Commission

Member	Seat	1/14	2/11	3/11	3/31	4/8	4/15	5/13	6/10	7/8	8/12	9/9	10/14	11/18	TOTALS
Shakisha L. Mounsey	B-1	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	А	1-A
VACANT	R-1	E	Р	E	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Larry M. Burns	B-2	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
VACANT	R-2	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Megan G. Demshki	B-3	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	С	E	Р	Р	Р	2-E
Michael Scarano	R-3	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
VACANT	B-4	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
John P. Lyell	R-4	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	E	Р	1-E
Cassandra Gonzalez-Kester	B-5	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	E	С	E	Р	E	Р	4-E
John White	R-5	Р	Р	E	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	1-E
VACANT	B-6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Nancy E. Hart	R-6	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Angel Sanchez Jr.	B-7	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	E	Р	1-E
Gabriel S. Garcia	R-7	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	E	E	Р	Р	3-E
Robert L. Mendez	B-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	1-E
Norm H. Pelzer	B-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Jose R. Arballo	R-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	1-E
Michael H. Fine	R-Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	E	Α	1-E
P=Present	C=Cancelle	d													
A=Absent	CQ=Cancel	led du	e to la	ck of c	quorum	n, CQ- <i>I</i>	A=Men	nber A	vailabl	e, CQ-	-UA=M	ember	Unava	ailable	
E=Excused	CCOV=Can	celled	due to	b COV	ID19							B=B∪s	iness		
	D=Dark											R=Res	sident		

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Community Police Review Commission

Member	Seat	1/27	2/24	3/24	4/28	5/26	6/23	7/28	8/25	9/22	10/27	11/10	TOTALS
Isaac Hirales	1	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	С	0
VACANT	2	Р	Р	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
VACANT	3	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Phil DeBrier	4	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	С	0
Artemese C. Evans - Resigned	5	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Norma O. Berrellez	6	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	С	0
David A. Huerta	7	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	E	С	Р	Р	Р	С	2-E
Michael Levine - Resigned	Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Eileen M. Teichert	Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	С	0
P=Present A=Absent E=Excused	C=Cancel CQ=Canc CCOV=Cc D=Dark	elled du		•		Q-A=M	ember /	Availabl	e, CQ-l	IA=Men	nber Und	availabl	e

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Cultural Heritage Board

Cultural Herita	лде во	ara											
Member	Seat	1/20	2/17	3/17	4/21	5/19	6/16	6/21	8/18	9/15	10/20	11/17	TOTALS
Steve Lech	1	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	А	Р	1-A;1-E
Charles A. Tobin	2	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Jennifer J. Gamble	3	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
James J. Cuevas	4	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	E	Р	Р	2-E
Paula May Horychuk	5	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Natasha S. Ferguson	6	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	А	Р	1-A;1-E
Mary E. Carter	7	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	А	А	2-A;1-E
Carol McDoniel	Citywide	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
John E. Brown	Citywide	Р	С	E	Р	Р	Р	E	E	Р	Α	Р	1-A;3-E
P=Present A=Absent E=Excused	C=Cance CQ=Canc CCOV=Co D=Dark	celled d		•		Q-A=Mer	nber Avo	ailable, (CQ-UA=I	Member	Unavail	able	

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Commission on D	Disabiliti	es											
Member	Seat	1/21	2/18	2/18	4/15	5/20	6/17	7/15	8/19	9/16	10/21	11/18	totals
Miranda L. Ontko - Resigned	1	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	С	Р	С	А	С	N/A
Kimberly Hiniker	2	Р	С	E	С	CQ-UA	Р	С	Р	С	А	С	1-A; 1-E
Ryan J. Nelson	3	Р	С	Р	С	CQ-A	Р	С	E	С	Р	С	1-E
Sharron M. Lewis	4	Р	С	Р	С	CQ-UA	Р	С	Р	С	А	С	1-A
Antonia M. Quezada	5	А	С	E	С	CQ-A	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	1-A; 1-E
Kittie Aleman	6	Р	С	Р	С	CQ-A	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	0
Don E. Coon	7	E	С	E	С	CQ-UA	А	С	E	С	А	С	2-A; 3-E
Albert Davis, Sr.	Citywide	Р	С	Р	С	CQ-A	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	0
Tola D. Perkins	Citywide	Р	С	Р	С	CQ-UA	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	0
John Krick	Citywide	Р	С	Р	С	CQ-A	Р	С	Р	С	Р	С	0
Gregory H. Alexander, III	Citywide	Р	С	Р	С	CQ-UA	Р	С	E	С	А	С	1-A; 1-E
P=Present A=Absent	C=Cancel CQ=Canc		ue to lc	ick of c	luorum	, CQ-A=	=Memb	er Ava	ilable, (CQ-UA=	=Memb	er Unav	vailable
E=Excused	CCOV=Cc D=Dark	Incelle	d due t	o COVI	D19								

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board year. Effective 7-26-2016

Board of Ethics

Member	Seat	1/7	2/4	3/4	4/1	5/6	6/3	7/1	8/5	9/2	10/7	11/4	TOTALS
Champagne M. Ford	1	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	А	1-A
Freya A. Foley	2	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	А	Р	E	Р	Р	А	2-A;1-E
Keith J. Nelson	3	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
David P. Stahovich	4	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	E	Р	2-E
Gil Vega	5	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	0
Tiffani N. Graham - Resigned	6	Р	Р	Р	Α	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	E	N/A	1-A;2-E
Jessica Newman	7	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	1-E
Taylor Keen	Citywide	Р	E	Р	A	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	А	0
Gloria M. Huerta	Citywide	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	1-E
P=Present	C=Cancel					~~ ·			1				
A=Absent	CQ=Canc				•	I, CQ-A	=Memr	ber Avc	illable,	CQ-UA	=Memt	ber Una	vallable
E=Excused	CCOV=Co D=Dark	ancelle	d due t	to COV	ID19								

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board year. Effective 7-26-2016

Human Relations Commission

Member	Seat	1/28	1/25	3/25	4/22	5/27	6/24	7/22	8/26	9/23	10/28	11/29	totals
Ellie Bennet - Resigned	1	С	Р	Р	Р	E	А	С	С	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
VACANT	2	С	Р	Р	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	С	N/A
Jerrel R. Armster - Resigned	3	С	А	E	А	А	N/A	С	С	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Fern N. Fujimoto	4	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	Р	С	С	Р	Р	С	0
Ashton Davis	5	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	С	С	Р	Р	С	2-E
Mawousse A. Imaku	6	С	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	С	С	E	Р	С	2-E
Ronald Shirley	7	С	Р	Р	E	А	Р	С	С	Р	Р	С	1-A; 1-E
Mazumder M. Ahmed	Citywide	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	С	Р	E	С	1-E
Kathleen S. Barth	Citywide	С	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	С	С	Р	E	С	2-E
LaTonia R. Scoggins	Citywide	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	С	Р	Р	С	0
Jeffrey P. Wright	Citywide	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	С	С	Р	Р	С	1-E
Rochelle P. Motley-Kanatzar	Citywide	С	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	С	С	Р	Р	С	1-E
Aram Ayra	Citywide	С	Р	Р	Р	А	А	С	С	Р	Р	С	2-A
Janice R. Rooths	Citywide	С	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	С	Р	Р	С	0
Mahmoud Harmoush	Citywide	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	Р	С	С	Р	E	С	1-E
P=Present A=Absent E=Excused	C=Cance CQ=Canc CCOV=Cc D=Dark	elled d			•	, CQ-A	=Memk	oer Avc	iilable,	CQ-UA	=Memk	ber Una	vailable

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's nability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a gualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide guarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Human Resol	urces Bo	bard											
Member	Seat	1/4	2/1	3/1	4/5	5/3	6/7	7/12	8/2	9/14	10/4	11/4	TOTALS
Deanna M. Brown	1	С	С	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	С	Р	0
David Snow - Resigned	2	С	С	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	С	N/A	N/A
VACANT	3	С	С	N/A	Р	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	N/A	N/A
Kerry L. Pendergast	4	С	С	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	С	Р	0
Giovanny Palacios	5	С	С	N/A	Р	С	А	E	С	Р	С	Р	1-A;1-E
VACANT	6	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	N/A	0
H. Martin deCampos	7	N/A	С	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	С	Р	0
Jayne Reid - Resigned	Citywide	С	С	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	A	С	N/A	N/A
Brian D. Baird	Citywide	С	С	Р	Р	С	Р	E	С	Р	С	Р	1-E
P=Present	C=Cancell	led											
A-Abcont	CO-Cancel		ia ta lac	k of auto			abor Ave	vilabla (lombor	Unavaila	abla	

Hι

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable CCOV=Cancelled due to COVID19 E=Excused D=Dark

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A members inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission, member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Dodia of Libra	19 110310	505											
Member	Seat	1/11	2/8	3/8	4/12	5/10	6/14	7/12	8/9	9/13	10/11	11/8	totals
Teresa M. Seipel	1	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	А	1-A
Linda Manzo - Resigned	2	E	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	С	E	А	С	N/A	N/A
VACANT	3	Р	Р	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	N/A	N/A
Harminder S. Gill	4	Р	Р	N/A	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	0
Bianca M Corales	5	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р	Р	С	Р	0
Jenna T. Pontious	6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р	Р	С	Р	0
Aaron T. Peters	7	Р	E	С	E	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	2-E
Donna K. Goldware	Citywide	E	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	1-E
Dwight A. Tate	Citywide	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	А	С	Р	Р	С	Р	1-A
P=Present A=Absent E=Excused	C=Cancel CQ=Canc CCOV=Cc D=Dark	elled du		•		CQ-A=M	ember /	Availabl	e, CQ-l	JA=Men	nber Un	availab	e

Board of Library Trustees

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Museum of Riverside Board

Member	Seat	1/27	2/24	3/24	4/28	5/26	6/23	7/28	8/25	9/22	10/27	11/24	TOTALS
Sharon J. Tennell	1	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	0
Luz Negron	2	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	1-E
Mary M. Hughes	3	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	А	С	1-A;1-E
Micah L. Tokuda	4	Р	E	Р	Р	E	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	С	3-E
Marguerite "Peggy" Barnhart	5	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	0
Rose Y. Monge	6	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	А	С	0
Lovelyn Razzouk	7	Р	Р	N/A	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	0
Todd S. Carpenter	Citywide	Р	Р	А	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	А	С	1-A;1-E
Cynthia S. Zdilor	Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	1-E
P=Present A=Absent E=Excused	C=Cancel CQ=Canc CCOV=Cc D=Dark	elled d			•	, CQ-A=	=Memb	ber Ava	ilable, (CQ-UA:	=Memt	ber Una	vailable

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Park and Recreation Commission

Member	Seat	1/18	2/10	3/15	4/19	5/17	6/21	7/19	8/16	9/20	10/18	11/15	TOTALS
Daniel Jester	1	С	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	А	Р	С	С	Р	С	0
Cecelia W. Fairfax	2	С	Р	Р	С	Р	А	Р	С	С	Р	С	0
Amy C. Cardullo	3	С	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	А	С	С	Р	С	1-A
Matt Friedlander	4	С	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	С	С	Р	С	0
Nathan D. Iverson	5	С	Р	Р	С	Р	А	Р	С	С	Р	С	0
Arthur J. Santore	6	N/A	С	С	Р	С	0						
Rakel Y. Engles	7	С	Р	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	С	С	Р	С	0
Joseph Feola	Citywide	С	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	Р	С	С	Р	С	0
Patrick Taber	Citywide	С	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	А	С	С	Р	С	1-A
P=Present	C=Cancell			1									

A=Absent CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable E=Excused CCOV=Cancelled due to COVID19 D=Dark

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year.

Planning Commission

Member	Seat	1/7	1/21	2/4	2/18	3/4	3/18	4/1	4/15	4/29	5/13	5/27	6/10	6/24	7/8	7/22	8/5	8/13	9/2	9/9	9/16	9/30	10/14	10/28	11/10	TOTALS
Richard L. Kirby	1	Р	С	С	Ρ	С	Р	С	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Ρ	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	С	Р	Р	1-E
Christine L. Roberts	2	Ρ	С	С	Ρ	С	Р	С	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Е	Ρ	Е	Ρ	Ρ	С	Ρ	Ρ	С	С	Р	Р	2-E
Todd D. Ridgway	3	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Ρ	С	Р	Ρ	Р	Ρ	Р	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Р	С	Ρ	Р	С	С	Р	Р	0
Jonathan K. Parker	4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Ρ	С	Ρ	Ρ	Р	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	С	Ρ	Ρ	С	С	Е	Р	1-E
James R. Rush	5	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Ρ	С	Р	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Р	Ρ	Е	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	С	Ρ	Е	С	С	Р	Р	2-E
Larry E. Allen	6	Ρ	С	С	Ρ	С	Ρ	С	Ρ	Ρ	Р	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	С	Ρ	Е	С	С	Р	Р	1-E
Raj K. Singh	7	Ρ	С	С	Ρ	С	Р	С	Р	Ρ	Р	Ρ	Р	Ρ	Ρ	Р	Ρ	Р	С	Р	Е	С	С	Р	Р	1-E
Judy Teunissen	Citywide	Ρ	С	С	Ρ	С	Ρ	С	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Е	Е	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Р	С	Ρ	Ρ	С	С	Р	А	1-A; 2-E
Andrew P. Villalobos	Citywide	Ρ	С	С	Ρ	С	Р	С	Р	Ρ	Ρ	Е	Р	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	Ρ	С	Ρ	Р	С	С	Р	Р	1-E
P=Present A=Absent E=Excused	C=Cancelled CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable CCOV=Cancelled due to COVID19 D=Dark																									

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Board of Public Utilities

Member	Seat	1/11	1/25	2/8	2/22	3/8	3/22	4/12	4/19	4/26	5/10	5/24	6/14	6/28	7/12	7/26	8/9	8/23	9/13	9/27	10/11	10/25	11/8	11/22	TOTALS
David M. Crohn	1	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	1-E
Rebeccah A. Goldware	2	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р	Р	С	0
Sanchez- Monville	3	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Ρ	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	1-E
Gary Montgomery	4	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Ρ	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Ρ	С	Р	Р	С	0
Nancy E. Melendez	5	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	Ρ	С	Р	Р	С	1-E
Rosemary Heru	6	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	0
Gildardo "Gil" Oceguera	7	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	А	С	1-E
Deborah S. Cherney	Citywide	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	E	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	А	С	1-E
Peter M. Wohlgemuth	Citywide	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	0
P=Present A=Absent E=Excused	C=Canc CQ=Car CCOV=C	cell	ed c				•		n, CC	Q-A=	Mer	nbe	r Avo	ailat	ole, (CQ-l	JA=N	лет	ber	Una	vailc	able			
	D=Dark																								

Board/commission members shall make every effort to notify the Chairperson or his/her designee no later than 24 hours prior to any regular meeting of his/her intent not to attend said meeting. A member's inability to provide 24 hours advance notice shall not preclude the board/commission from exercising its discretion to excuse said absence as outlined in Section 805 of the City Charter. If a member of a board or commission absents himself/herself from three consecutive regular meetings of such board or commission, unless by permission of such board or commission expressed in its official minutes, or is convicted of a crime of moral turpitude, or ceases to be a qualified elector of the City, the office shall become vacant and shall be so declared by the City Council. The City Clerk shall provide quarterly attendance reports to the Mayor and City Council. The City Clerk shall notify the Mayor for Citywide seats and the appropriate Councilmember for Ward specific seats for direction to be taken in the event of either of the following conditions: (a) a board/commission member is absent unexcused from three consecutive regular meetings of the board/commission; or (b) a board/commission member is absent, whether excused or unexcused, from more than one -third of the regularly scheduled meetings in any calendar year. Effective 7-26-2016

Transportation Board

Member	Seat	1/6	2/3	3/3	4/7	5/5	6/2	7/7	8/4	9/8	10/6	11/3	TOTALS
Rico A. Alderette - Resigned	1	С	С	С	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	А	N/A	1-A
Dilesh R. Sheth	2	С	С	С	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	0
Brandon J. Bullock	3	С	С	С	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	0
Frank L. Brown	4	С	С	С	Р	С	Р	E	С	А	Р	С	1-A;1-E
Jose L. Armas	5	С	С	С	А	С	Р	Р	С	А	Р	С	2-A
Karen J. Brown	6	С	С	С	Р	С	Р	E	С	Р	Р	С	1-E
Ignacio Carrillo	7	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Р	N/A	С	Р	А	С	1-A
Deborah A. Martin	Citywide	С	С	С	Р	С	Р	Р	С	Р	Р	С	0
John C. Bulinski	Citywide	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	С	Р	Р	С	0
=Present C=Cancelled													
A=Absent	CQ=Cancelled due to lack of quorum, CQ-A=Member Available, CQ-UA=Member Unavailable												le
E=Excused	CCOV=C D=Dark	ancelle	d due to	D COVIE	019								